GENERAL
CORRESPONDENCE




{O~[8UBLI() o WOXKBAOIUI{URL) « ‘PAAIISTY SIITY [V K2A0DUWIP(UBI @

atsse|

A

{5

5
f‘l}gp

S
°N>
<58
B REETTRR N N SN
TEE PRRYFRERRE
& N R NENE YIRS
2 —~_ " SECIESENENS SRR
R N YT R RS R R T
N R AN S
/D MEIRSAEIFREE: IS
> b - [\ Q R D 33
YRIel bR RIS R R E
\Z ﬁ‘§ > D B NI D M| & Mop
Jo R F RS RS DR R
N N
o & NG il NN
M by SERE m oo PR
N 2 E %- 4 t { ™ % b
mop DGy R 3
JEN N U NBERY
| o IRUESE N 5( o
98 ol BRI M P R R
".\( % S: Q N2 N \’ \{ ~
1‘ g - ~ ™ % N ]
N O MmN ] N 5
/ NERRIN >
£ °l® o
N/

sojoN Arreq

L¥9M YT 8TE Aed WILP

JOJJOY] oI —

"S9A[ISINO 0} OIf M USY JSIPNO] ST I

9002 Arenaqayg
Aepsanyg,

91



. ' Page 1 of 1

Martin, Ed, EMNRD

To: cjreynolds @paalp.com
Subject: Ballard Grayburg Release Site 2R-0053

This email will confirm our telephone conversation regarding excavation activities at this site. No excavation is to
be done on the north sidewall if such activity will jeapordize the monitor well nearby.

Ed Martin

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Environmental Bureau

1220 S. St. Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Phone: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

email: ed.martin@state.nm.us

12/12/2005
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Martin, Ed, EMNRD

From: Camille J Reynolds [cjreynolds @ paalp.com]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2005 11:48 AM
To: Martin, Ed, EMNRD

Subject: Ballard Grayburg release site
Z /- 53

This e-mail is in reference to our phone conversation regarding excavation activities at
the Ballard Grayburg release site located in Sec. 10, T18S, R29E in Eddy County, NM. You
granted verbal approval not to excavate the north sidewall due to possible loss of the
monitor well in the area. I have not received or I have lost my hard copy of this
approval. Would you please send me a hard copy for my records?? As always if you have
any questions contact me at 505-441-0965.

Ed:

Sincerely,
Camille
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Attention:

The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you received this in error, please contact the Plains Service Desk at
713-646-4444 and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for Viruses and
Content and cleared.
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Martin, Ed

From: Camille J Reynolds [cjreynolds@paalp.com]
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2004 7:58 AM

To: '‘EMartin@state.nm.us'; 'MBratcher@state.nm.us'
Subject: Notification of Groundwater Impact

AR5 E

Dear Mr. Martin:

Plains All American Pipeline submits this notification of
groundwater impact due to a crude oil release at the Ballard Greyburg 5" #2
Release Site. The site is located in Unit M of Section 10, Township 18
South, Range 29 East of Eddy County, New Mexico. This submittal follows
verbal notification made by Camille Reynolds on October 21, 2004. Further
delineation of the site is in progress. Upon completion of delineation at
the site a work plan detailing activities conducted at the site will be
submitted to your office. If you have any questions or concerns regarding
this matter please contact me at 505-441-0965.

Sincerely,

Camille Reynolds
Environmental Coordinator
Plains All American
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Attention:

The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended
only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you received this in error,
please contact the Plains Service Desk at 713-646-4444 and delete the
material from any system and destroy any copies.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for
Viruses and Content and cleared.
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This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




